N E O L A

® cIVIC CENTER

June 17, 2020

Mayor Kevin White
300 Greenville Hwy.
Mineola, TX 75773

Dear Mayor White :

As you know, Doris Newman was unanimously selected to become a Director of the
Mineola Civic Center Board at our regular meeting held June 10, 2020.

According to Mineola Civic Center bylaws under Article X, Section 4 — Filling Vacancies,
“after (MCC) Board selection, the City Council will be asked to appoint the nominee.”

Hence, this letter is written requesting the appointment of Ms. Doris Newman to a
three-year term as a Director of the Mineola Civic Center Board. Attached is a copy of
the minutes of our most recent board meeting.

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Mineola Civic Center, I would like to extend our
appreciation for the cooperative working relationship between the City Council and
Mineola Civic Center.

Wy Thuwtig

Pam Thurman, President .7,
Mineola Civic Center










